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DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS 

 
AMENDMENTS:  
 
Document “Solicitation K13486” Section 8. Funding is amended to read as follows: 
 
8.           Funding  

  
DOC is looking for competitive bids that demonstrate an ability to implement the activities outlined 
in the scope of work in a cost-efficient manner. Any bid over $52,000 USD per year will be 
considered non-responsive as DOC does not have budgetary approval for software over this 
amount.  

 
 

QUESTION AND ANSWER SET 1 
 

Below you will find the formal Q&A for this posting. In the event additional questions are 
received by the department prior to the end of the Q&A period, there will  be additional 
answer sets posted.  

 
1. QUESTION: What is the current organizational size? Total employee count? 

 
ANSWER: Approximately 8,800 employees. 
 

2. QUESTION: Section C #8 Funding states $45,000 is the max bid per year; Section E #8 
states $52,000 is the max per year – are you able to confirm which is correct? 

 
ANSWER: $52,000 is the correct number. DOC has amended this section above. 
 

3. QUESTION: Should redlines/edits to Attachment A and/or the request to use iCIMS 
Subscription Agreement(TERMS) as we believe they provide value be submitted at 
the “Question” deadline of 5/14? Or should they be submitted with Attachment D at 
submission by 5/24? 

 
ANSWER: Language that a bidder wishes to reserve for contract negotiation may be 
added to Attachment D Bidder Response Form tab 1. Admin Response, Question d.  
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